Minutes of the 39th Meeting of State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Odisha, held on 10.11.2020, 11.11.2020 and 12.11.2020 at 11.30 AM

The 39th meeting of the SEIAA, Odisha was held under the Chairmanship of Shri S.C Mohanty, on 10.11.2020, 11.11.2020 and 12.11.2020 in the office chamber of the Chairman. The following members were present in the meeting.

Members Present:

- 1. Shri S.C Mohanty, Chairman
- 2. Dr. S.P. Das, Member;
- 3. Shri Suresh Pant, Member Secretary

Discussions were held as per agenda circulated earlier and decisions /orders /observations in regard to grant of EC emerged as follows:

1. Proceeding of SEAC meeting held on 12.10.2020, 14.10.2020 and 16.10.2020 forwarded through online.

| SI. No. | Date of online receipt of the proposa | a) Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr./ b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter | Propo sal File No. (auto gener ated in MoEF & CC websit e) | Categ ory of the propo sal | Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for | Name of the proposal | Name of the proje ct prop onent along with conta ct detail s | Distr ict / Taha sil | Date of Send to SEA C | Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status | Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post) |
|------------|---|---|--|--|---|---|--|-------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 |
| 1. | 014.06.2 019 | Nil 19.06.2019 20.06.19 - | 37642/ 01- MIN- V/06- 2019 | Non- coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 | Enhancement in the production capacity of Chrome Ore from 1.0 LTPA to 2.15 LTPA from Jindal Chromite Mines at | M/s Jinda I Stain less Limit ed | Jajpu r | 6964 /02.0 7.19 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 12.10.2020 has recommended for grant of EC for expansion in production from 0.1 million TPA (MTPA) to 0.215 milion TPA (MTPA) of Chrome Ore from 89 ha Mine lease area with common boundary mining located at Village-Kaliapani, Tehsil Sukinda, District Jajpur, Odisha. Khasra No. / Plot No. / Block Range /Survey No/Gut No Survey No/Gut No Forest Block 27 with the following specific conditions in terms of the provisions of the MoEF&CC, Govt. of India notification dated 14 th March, 2017 in addition to the conditions stipulated as per Annexure – A. However, the Environmental Clearance shall be issued by the SEIAA after receipt of Stage-I Forest Clearance from the proponent as stipulated in MoEF&CC, Govt. of India office memorandum no. J-11013/41/2006-IA.II(I), dated | The PP may be asked to submit (i)Stage-I Forest diversion approval. ii)Bank guarantee for excess production of chromite Ore |

| Kaliapani Village, Sukinda Tehsil, Jaipur District (Submitted under violation case). The project imponent shall be regulated by the project migronement and formation of the proposed and the pr |
|--|
| |

| 2. | 09.06.20 | EDS-Nil HC-10.06.2020 22.06.2020 | 41890/ 08- MINB1 /09- 2019 | Non Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 | Environmental Clearance of Raikela Iron Ore Mine for enhancement of Iron Ore Production Capacity from 0.864 MTPA to 2.99 MTPA along with Crushing and Screening Facility from over an area of 67.586ha In Village-Raikela, Tahasil: Koira, District- Sundargarh | M/s Geet arani Moh anty | Sund ergar h / Koira | 7418 / 22.1 0.19 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 12.10.2020 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance with stipulated conditions. The proposal is placed for consideration of EC. | EC may be given, giving stipulations as standardized in recent MoEF guidelines, as proposed by SEAC, giving the additional stipulations for timebound compliances of all previous EC conditions as brought out in MoEF's monitoring report dated 04.06.2020. All commitments made in public hearing be fulfilled within a period of six months. |
|----|----------------|---|--|-----------------------|-------------|---|---|-------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|
| 3. | 31.12.20 19 | EDS-31.12.2019 HC-06.01.2020 18.01.2020 | 48909/ 15- MINB1 /12- 2019 | Non Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 | Proposal for EC of Mahaparbat (Unchabali) Iron Ore Mine for Enhancement of Iron Ore Production from 0.07 MT/Year to 1.0 MT/Year at Village Unchabali & Balda, Joda Block, Tahasil-Badbil, Sub-Division-Champua, District-Keonjhar (ToR issued by MoEF & CC vide File No. 1-11015/55/2018-IA.11 (M) dt.17.07.2018) | Odis ha Minin g Corp orati on Ltd. | Keon jhar | 7767 / 27.0 1.20 20 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 12.10.2020 has recommended for grant of Environmental Clearance with stipulated conditions along with specific conditions. The proposal is placed for consideration of EC. | EC be given with usual conditions as recommended by SEAC based on detailed EIA study report. Fulfilment of all commitments made in public hearing dated 28.08.2019 be ensured within a maximum period of six months. |

| 4. | 29.09.20 | 20.09.2019 Manually submitted then online 30.10.2019 31.10.2019 | 45634/ 03- IND- A/10- 2019 | Industr y-1 | 6 (b) | Proposal for EC for installation 1 no. of additional tankage of 2604 KL capacity for SKO, 2 nos. of additional tankage of 2612 KL capacity for HSD and 2 nos. of TLF bays at Balasore Oil Depot within Somanathpur industrial Estate, in the district of Balasore of Indian Oil Corporation Limited. | M/s India n Oil Corp orati on Limit ed | Bala sore | 7520 / 20.1 1.19 | recommended to consider the request of the proponent to omit the special condition no. 3 for provision of Vapour Recovery System (VRS) subject to an undertaking in form of legal affidavit that IOCL (the proponent) shall install the VRS as required on a later date if required by MoEF&CC/CPCB/OISD through the revised guideline / manual. | Subject to submission of the desired affidavit as recommended by SEAC, amended EC be given. |
|----|----------|---|--|------------------------|--|--|---|---|---------------------------------|--|---|
| 5. | 23.08.20 | EDS- 16.07.20,04.08.202 0/ HC-25.08.2020 28.08.2020 | 54693/ 31- MINB1 /08- 2020 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Kathajodi River Sand Quarry, Unit- 37, Badambadi sand mine on river Kathajodi over an area of 5.06 Ha/ 12.50 Acre in village Unit-37, Badambadi, under Sadar Cuttack Tahasil of Cuttack district- Regarding Consideration of ToR | Taha sildar , Sada r Cutta ck | Cutta ck / Sada r Cutta ck | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap. (ii) Relocation of mines for safeguard of sensitive areas | ToR be issued incorporating the specific ToR as proposed by SEAC. |

| 66 | 5. | 23.08.20 20 | EDS- 16.07.20,04.08.202 0/ HC-25.08.2020 | 54658/ 32- MINB1 /08- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue | Kathajodi River Sand Quarry, Bagulapada mine on river Kathajodi over | Taha sildar , Sada | Cutta ck / Sada r | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 | (xii) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xiii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on Environmental Clearance conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiv) NOC from concerned competent Authority for usage of road for transportation of sand and the lease boundary is close to Ring Road. (xv) Annual replenishment study report is to be submitted. (xvi) Details of year-wise past production. (xvii) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. The SEAC in its meeting held on 16.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap. (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo |
|----|----|----------------|---|--------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|--|
| | | | 28.08.2020 | 2020 | | of ToR) | | r Cutta ck | Cutta ck | 9.20 | (iii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meters from the periphery of the lease boundary. (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / public village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (x) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on Environmental Clearance conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent Authority for usage of road for transportation of sand. (xiv) Study report on Geological strata, soil and sand deposit. (xv) Study report on Geological strata, soil and sand deposit. |

| | 1 | T | T | ı | 1 | 1 | | | 1 | 1 | |
|------|----------|--------------------|-----------|-----------|-------|------------------|----------|-------|------|---|-----------------|
| | | | | | | | | | | (xvi) Details of year-wise past production. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xvii) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of | |
| | | | | | | | | | | TOR by SEIAA. | |
| 7. | 23.08.20 | EDS- | 54698/ | Non- | 1(a) | Kathajodi River | Taha | Cutta | 8967 | | oR be issued |
| ' ' | 20 | 16.07.20,04.08.202 | 33- | Coal | B-1 | Sand Quarry, | sildar | ck / | / | | corporating the |
| | 20 | 0/ | MINB1 | Mining | (For | Rajahansa on | Siluai | Sada | 15.0 | | pecific ToR as |
| | | σ. | | wiiriirig | ` | river Kathajodi | , Cl- | | | (i) Distance of all results unions in Tanaman | |
| | | HC-25.08.2020 | /08- | | issue | over an area of | Sada | r | 9.20 | (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo | roposed by |
| | | 28.08.2020 | 2020 | | of | 5.46 Ha/ | r | Cutta | 20 | conditioned and distance of the Dilago normal boundary | EAC. |
| | | | | | ToR) | 13.50Acre in | Cutta | ck | | of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter | |
| | | | | | | village | ck | | | from the periphery of the lease boundary. | |
| | | | | | | Rajahansa | | | | (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. | |
| | | | | | | under Sadar | | | | (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. | |
| | | | | | | Cuttack Tahasil | | | | from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of | |
| | | | | | | of Cuttack | | | | haulage road with length and width to be provided. | |
| | | | | | | district- | | | | (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to | |
| | | | | | | Regarding | | | | be indicated. | |
| | | | | | | Consideration of | | | | (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of | |
| | | | | | | ToR | | | | haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the | |
| | | | | | | | | | | public road / public village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb | |
| | | | | | | | | | | free flow of river. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area | |
| | | | | | | | | | | occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be | |
| | | | | | | | | | | submitted. (ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded | |
| | | | | | | | | | | vehicles to be mentioned. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if | |
| | | | | | | | | | | existing to be indicated. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly | |
| | | | | | | | | | | certified by the Tahasildar. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Office, Bhubaneswar. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xiii) NOC from concerned competent Authority for usage of | |
| | | | | | | | | | | road for transportation of sand. | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | (xiv) Study report on Geological strata, soil and sand deposit. | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | (xv) Study of rate of replenishment in that area w.r.t 10 years | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | data available in CWC. | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | (xvi) Details of year-wise past production. (xvii) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | embankment. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | TOR by SEIAA. | |
| 8. | 23.08.20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ | 54830/ | Non- | 1(a) | Silpapuri Sand | Taha | Cutta | 8967 | | oR be issued |
|] 5. | 20 | HC-25.08.2020 | 25- | Coal | B-1 | Bed Mines on | sildar | ck / | / | | corporating the |
| | 20 | 28.08.2020 | MINB1 | Mining | (For | | Siluai | Sada | 15.0 | | pecific ToR as |
| | | 20.00.2020 | INIIIAD I | wiiriirig | (רטו | river Kathajodi | , | Saua | 13.0 | Sp | Decilic TOR as |

| | | | /08-2020 | | issue of ToR) | over an area of 5.06 Ha/12.50Acre in village Unit-39, Silpapuri, under Cuttack Sadar Tahasil of Cuttack district-Regarding Consideration of ToR. | Sada r Cutta ck | r Cutta ck | 9.20 20 | (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap. Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / public village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand including use of village road. (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of |
|----|----------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|----------------|------------------------------------|--|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------|---|
| 9. | 23.08.20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ | 54898/ | Non- | 1(a) | Uttamapur | Taha | Cutta | 8967 | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.10.2020 has ToR be issued |
| 5. | 20 | HC-25.08.2020 28.08.2020 | 26- MINB1 /08- 2020 | Coal Mining | B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Sand Bed mines on river Kuakhai over an area of 5.67 Ha/14 Acre in village Uttamapur, under Cuttack Sadar Tahasil of Cuttack district- | sildar , Sada r Cutta ck | ck / Sada r Cutta ck | / 15.0 9.20 20 | prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topo map and Google map. (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including its distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. |

| | | | | | | Regarding Consideration of ToR | | | | (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Govt. of India Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand including use of village road. (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. |
|-----|----------|--|--|------------------------|--|--|---|---|---------------------------------|--|
| 10. | 23.08.20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ HC-25.08.2020 28.08.2020 | 54922/ 27- MINB1 /08- 2020 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Brahmapur Sand Bed mines on Kathajodi river over an area of 5.26 Ha/13Acre in village Brahmapur, under Cuttack Sadar Tahasil of Cuttack district- Regarding Consideration of ToR | Taha sildar , Sada r Cutta ck | Cutta ck / Sada r Cutta ck | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap and Google map. (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / village road till it intersects SH / NH etc (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. |

| 1 | 1. 23.08.20 20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ HC-25.08.2020 | 54874/ Non- 28- Coa | 1(a) B-1 | Pratapnagari Sand Bed mines | Taha sildar | Cutta | 8967 | (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand including use of village road. (xiv) Undertaking by project proponent towards safety of people and non-mineable zone as high tension line within lease area. (xv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs |
|---|-------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------|-------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| | | 28.08.2020 | MINB1 /08- 2020 Mini | | on river Kuakhai | Sada r Cutta ck | Sada r Cutta | 15.0 9.20 20 | for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap and Google map. (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (x) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand. |

| | | | | | | | | | 1 | (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / | |
|-----|----------|-----------------|--------|--------|-------|---------------------------------------|--------|-------|------|--|-------------------|
| | | | | | | | | | | embankment. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. | |
| 12. | 23.08.20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ | 54796/ | Non- | 1(a) | Subarnapur | Taha | Cutta | 8967 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.10.2020 has | ToR be issued |
| | 20 | HC-25.08.2020 | 29- | Coal | B-1 | Sand Bed Mines on river | sildar | ck / | / | prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. | incorporating the |
| | | 28.08.2020 | MINB1 | Mining | (For | Kathajodi over | , . | Sada | 15.0 | (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap and Google map. | specific ToR as |
| | | | /08- | | issue | an area of 8.30 | Sada | r | 9.20 | (ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo | proposed by |
| | | | 2020 | | of D | Ha/20.50Acre in | r | Cutta | 20 | coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary | SEAC. |
| | | | | | ToR) | village | Cutta | ck | | of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. | |
| | | | | | | Subarnapur, | ck | | | (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management | |
| | | | | | | under Cuttack | | | | including it's distance from the lease boundary. | |
| | | | | | | Sadar Tahasil of Cuttack district- | | | | (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. | |
| | | | | | | Regarding | | | | from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. | |
| | | | | | | Consideration of | | | | Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. | |
| | | | | | | TOK | | | | (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of | |
| | | | | | | | | | | haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the | |
| | | | | | | | | | | public road / village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb | |
| | | | | | | | | | | free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area | |
| | | | | | | | | | | occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly | |
| | | | | | | | | | | certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance | |
| | | | | | | | | | 1 | Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional | |
| | | | | | | | | | 1 | Office, Bhubaneswar. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand including use of village road. | |
| | | | | | | | | | 1 | (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / | |
| | | | | | | | | | | embankment. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. | |
| 13. | 23.08.20 | EDS-04.08.2020/ | 54745/ | Non- | 1(a) | Arakhakuda | Taha | Cutta | 8967 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 14.10.2020 has | ToR be issued |
| | 20 | HC-25.08.2020 | 30- | Coal | B-1 | Sand Bed mines | sildar | ck / | / | prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs | incorporating the |
| | | 28.08.2020 | MINB1 | Mining | (For | on river Kuakhai | , | Sada | 15.0 | for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. | specific ToR as |
| | | | /08- | | issue | over an area of | Sada | r | 9.20 | (i) Distance of all nearby mines in Topomap and Google map.(ii) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo | proposed by |
| | | | 2020 | | of | 5.06 Ha/12.50Acre in | r | Cutta | 20 | coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary | SEAC. |
| | | | | | ToR) | village | Cutta | ck | 1 | of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter | |
| 1 | | | | | | Arakhakuda, | ck | | 1 | from the periphery of the lease boundary. | |

| | | | | | under Sadar Cuttack Tahasil of Cuttack district- Regarding Consideration of ToR | | | | (iii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iv) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (v) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (vi) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (vii) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (viii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (ix) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (x) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (xi) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xii) Certified copy of half yearly condition wise compliance Report on EC conditions submitted to MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhubaneswar. (xiii) NOC from concerned competent authority for usage of road for transportation of sand including the use of village road. (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. |
|-----|----------|--|-----|--|---|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| 14. | 04.09.20 | EDS-03.09.2020 /HC-08.09.2020 07.09.2020 | 27- | Non- Coal B- Mining (Fo iss of To | Decorative stone mines over an area of 16.131Ha or | M/s Hind ustan Mine rals Limit ed | Raya gada / Muni guda | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. The SEAC in its meeting held on 16.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Detailed calculation of area for dump with dimensions and slope. (ii) Detailed amount of maximum stock stored as waste along with composition of waste and its management. (iii) Periodically testing of waste water. (iv) Distance of haulage road from village road. (v) Size of garland drain, retaining wall around waste dump with justification. Adequacy of area assigned for waste dump. (vi) Undertaking by project proponent for not disturbing the general flow of seasonal nala. (vii) Periphery of cluster, width of greenbelt proposed and no of plants to be planted be furnished (viii) Mitigation measures to reduce impact on mining as water reservoir is close to project site. (ix) Details of drainage plan proposed. (x) Details of silt management be submitted. (xi) Present use of land. |

| | 1 | | | I | I | 1 | 1 | | | (vii) NOC of Developed for viscos of bouless read/Developed | |
|-----|----------|--|--|------------------------|--|---|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | (xii) NOC of Panchayat for usage of haulage road/Panchayat road. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of | |
| | | | | | | | | | | TOR by SEIAA. | |
| 15. | 04.09.20 | EDS-03.09.2020 /HC-08.09.2020 07.09.2020 | 56165/ 28- MINB1 /09- 2020 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Bad Agula Decorative stone mines over an area of 12.019 Ha in village: Bad Agaula, Tahasil: Muniguda, Dist:- Rayagada, Odisha (submitted under Cluster approach Total area under cluster- 28.15 Ha) | M/s Hind ustan Mine rals Limit ed | Raya gada / Muni guda | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 16.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Detailed calculation of area for dump with dimensions and slope. (ii) Detailed amount of maximum stock stored as waste along with composition of waste and its management. (iii) Periodically testing of waste water. (iv) Distance of haulage road from village road. (v) Size of garland drain, retaining wall around waste dump with justification. Adequacy of area assigned for waste dump. (vi) Undertaking by project proponent for not disturbing the general flow of seasonal nala. (vii) Periphery of cluster, width of greenbelt proposed and no of plants to be planted be furnished (viii) Mitigation measures to reduce impact on mining as water reservoir is close to project site. (ix) Details of drainage plan proposed. (xi) Present use of land. (xii) NOC of Panchayat for usage of haulage road/Panchayat road. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of | ToR be issued incorporating the specific ToR as proposed by SEAC. |
| 16. | 30.08.20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-31.08.2020 01.09.2020 | 56096/ 34- MINB1 /08- 2020 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Nuapalli Sand Quarry Over an Area Of 7.867 Ha Or 19.44 Ac. On Kusumi River located At Village- Nuapalli, Tahasil- Bhapur, Dist- Nayagarh | Raje sh Kum ar Prad han | Naya garh / Bhap ur | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | TOR by SEIAA. The SEAC in its meeting held on 16.10.2020 has prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo coordinates and distance of the Bridge from the boundary of the lease area and other mines located within 500 meter from the periphery of the lease boundary. (ii) Details of river embankment / bank protection management including it's distance from the lease boundary. (iii) Approach road for mineral transportation to be provided i.e. from lease boundary to the haulage road. Details of haulage road with length and width to be provided. (iv) Distance between haulage road and nearby village road to be indicated. (v) Responsibilities of perpetual perennial maintenance of haulage road to be specified including the village road if used for the purpose of transportation of sand including the public road / public village road till it intersects SH / NH etc. (vi) Mitigation measures to be taken to ensure not to disturb free flow of river. (vii) Traffic study and management in reference to area occupied by sensitive facilities (educational institutions, | ToR be issued incorporating the specific ToR as proposed by SEAC. |

| | | | | | | | | | | NH-5, bus stop nearby) through an expert of repute to be submitted. (viii) Operation time i.e. time for movement of empty and loaded vehicles to be mentioned. (ix) Any electric HT line within 500 meters of the lease area if existing to be indicated. (x) Distance of lease boundary from nearby habitation duly certified by the Tahasildar. (xi) Study report on extent of down streaming. (xii) Details of proposed barrage and bridge near to lease area. (xiii) Dense river bank plantation to prevent erosion. (xiv) Details of safety zone w.r.t lease area and river bank / embankment. The proposal is placed for consideration of issuance of TOR by SEIAA. | |
|-----|----------|---|--|------------------------|--|---|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|
| 17. | 31.08.20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-31.08.2020 01.09.2020 | 56099/ 35- MINB1 /08- 2020 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B-1 (For issue of ToR) | Madhapur Sand Quarry over an area of 12.50 Ac./ 5.059 Ha. on river Kusumi located at Madhapur village of Bhapur Tahasil in district of Nayagarh | Benu dhar Prad han | Naya garh / Bhap ur | 8967 / 15.0 9.20 20 | prescribed the specific ToRs in addition to standard ToRs for conducting detailed EIA study for the project. (i) Certificate from the concerned Tahasildar about the geo | ToR be issued incorporating the specific ToR as proposed by SEAC. |

| 18. | 27.12.20 | Nil | 39494/ | Non | 1(a) | Proposal | for | Sri | Mayu | 7767 | The SEAC in its meeting held on 12.10.2020 has observed | Defer to the next |
|-----|----------|--------------------------|------------------------------|----------------|------|--|---------------------------------------|------------------------------|------------|-------------------------|---|-------------------|
| | 19 | 31.12.2019 03.01.2020 | 14- MINB1 /12- 2019 | Coal Mining | | Production 90043 TPA Iron ore f Nangalsila ore Mines of an area 45.333 hallocated village Nangalsila Murumdihi, under Rairangpur | for of A of From Iron over of a is in | Gouri Shan kar Chou | rbha nj | / 27.0 1.20 20 | that this is a violation case and operated the mines without EC after 1994-95 till 2008-09. They have also not applied for EC in the violation portal during the stipulated time. Moreover, the proponent has requested not to consider the proposal as a violation case as they have already paid the compensation raised by the State Govt. and also a case has already been registered against them by the SDJM Court, Rairangpur under the provisions of Section-19 of the E(P) Act, 1986. The SEAC is not aware about non-considering the case as a violation case as per above request of the proponent as MoEF&CC, Govt. of India has not issued any guidelines for the same. After detail discussion, the SEAC recommended the following: a) The proponent shall be requested to give example of similar type of proposal if consider by MoEF&CC, Govt. of India. b) The SEIAA, Odisha to be requested to write a letter to MoEF&CC, Govt. of India to clarify about the claim of the proponent not to consider the case as violation case as above. The proposal is placed for consideration. | meeting. |

2. Eighty nine (89) nos. of Minor Mineral Proposals (B-2) received by SEIAA (Lease area upto 5 ha). (Offline Cases)

| SI. No. | Date of Online receip t of the propo sal | a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d) Date of dispatch of | Proposal File No. (auto generate d in MoEF & CC website) | Treasure Challan Particular s (Scrutiny fees) | Categ ory of the propo sal | Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for | Name of the proposal | Name of the project propon ent along with contact details | District / Tahasil | Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status | Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF&CC, and communicate d to concerned guarters by |
|------------|--|--|---|--|--|---|----------------------|---|-----------------------|--|--|
| 1 | 2 | - | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | quarters by post) |
| 1. | 20.10. | Manual Manual | SEIAA- | Bank | Non- | 1(a) | Proposal for | Sri | Angul / | This is a category B2 project as the | Send to SEAC |
| | <mark>2020</mark> | | <mark>741/10-</mark> | Transactio Transactio | Coal | B2 | Kampasala | Dharme | Chhendipa | lease area is equal to 5 ha. | for appraisal. |
| | | | 2020 | n No. | Mining | | Sand Quarry | ndra . | da | The PP have submitted the cluster | |
| | | | | IK0ATNO | | | over an area of | <mark>Sahu</mark> | | certificate and other required | |

| | | | | PW7 / 20.10.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | | | 7.41 acres or 3.00 ha at village Kampasala Tahasil Chhendipada in the district of Angul | | | documents such as Checklist, Form- 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------|
| 2. | 20.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 742/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IKOATNO BA6 / 20.10.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kankarpal Sand Quarry over an area of 4.80 acres or 1.94 ha at village Kankarpal Tahasil Chhendipada in the district of Angul | Sri Jitendra Kumar Sahu | Angul / Chhendipa da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 3. | 20.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 743/10- 2020 | Bank Transaction No. IKOATNZHH 6 / 20.10.2020 of Rs.1000/- & No IKOAUHSQL 3 / 09.11.2020 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bhojpur Sand Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.85 ha at village Bhojpur Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Sri Jitendra Kumar Sahu | Sundargarh / Subdega | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 4. | 21.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 744/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2010 715 / 21.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Jamtalta Brick Earth Quarry over an area of 1.47 acres or 0.594 ha at village Jamtalta Tahasil Sadar Sundargarh in | Sri Pratap Patel (M/s Jay Bricks) | Sundargarh / Sundargarh Sadar | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | the district of Sundargarh | | | The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|-------------------------|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------|
| 5. | 21.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 745/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Srirampur Stone Quarry over an area of 5.25 acres or 2.124 ha. in village Srirampur Tahasil-Gunupur in the district of Rayagada | Tahasild ar, Gunupu r | Rayagada / Gunupur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 6. | 21.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 746/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chakarbhata Stone Quarry over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.046 ha. in village Chakarbhata tehasil-Gunupur in the district of Rayagada | Tahasild ar, Gunupu r | Rayagada / Gunupur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 7. | 21.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 747/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2011 215 / 21.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kainsara Brick Earth Quarry over an area of 5.29 acres or 2.140 ha at village Kainsara Tahasil Sadar Sundargarh in the district of Sundargarh | Sri Sanatan Naik (Kainsar a Brick Earth) | Sundargarh / Sundargarh Sadar | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 8. | 21.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 748/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0ATPZ | Non- Coal Mining | <mark>1(a)</mark> B2 | Proposal for Kainsara Brick Earth Quarry over an area of | Sri Jayanan da Naik (M/s | Sundargarh / Sundargarh Sadar | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | MN4 / 21.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | | | 3.83 acres or 1.549 ha at village Kainsara Tahasil Sadar Sundargarh in the district of Sundargarh | PNN Bricks) | | documents such as Checklist, Form- 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|--|---|--|--|-----------------------------|
| 9. | 21.10. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 749/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Sangagua Sand Quarry over an area of 8.00 acres or 3.24 ha at village Sangagua Tahasil Bonai in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Bonai | Sundargarh / Bonai | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 10. | 22.10. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 750/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2031 914 / 22.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Delasara Brick Earth Quarry over an area of 5.78 acres or 2.339 ha at village Delasara Tahasil Lephripara in the district of Sundargarh | Sri Sanjeeb Kumar Naik (M/s S.N Bricks) | Sundargarh / Lephripara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 11. | 22.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 751/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2030 839 / 22.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Khapurikhand Brick Earth Quarry over an area of 5.29 acres or 2.140 ha at village Khapurikhand Tahasil Sadar Sundargarh in the district of Sundargarh | Sri Basude v Dhamel (M/s S.S Bricks) | Sundargarh / Sundargarh Sadar | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 12. | 22.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 752/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2029 527 / 22.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kabang Brick Earth Quarry over an area of 1.43 acres or 0.578 ha at village Kabang Tahasil Sadar Sundargarh in the district of Sundargarh | Sri Udit Naik (M/s BRL Bricks) | Sundargarh / Sundargarh Sadar | The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|------------------|----------------|------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|--|--|-----------------------------|
| 13. | 22.10. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 753/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Pratappur Sand Quarry over an area of 12.25 acres or 4.95 ha at village Pratappur Tahasil Nilgiri in the district of Balasore | Tahasild ar, Nilgiri | Balasore / Nilgiri | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 14. | 22.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 754/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bainchanaran pur-I Sand Quarry over an area of 12.35 acres or 4.99 ha at village Bainchanaran pur Tahasil Nilgiri in the district of Balasore | Tahasild ar, Nilgiri | Balasore / Nilgiri | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Clarification on exact distance of nearest mine from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| <mark>15.</mark> | 22.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 755/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny | Non- Coal Mining | <mark>1(a)</mark> B2 | Proposal for Balipal Sand Quarry over an | Tahasild ar, Nilgiri | Balasore / Nilgiri | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | Fee is not required | | | area of 12.30 acres or 4.97 ha at village Balipal Tahasil Nilgiri in the district of Balasore | | | The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|----------------------------|-------------------------|---|--|
| 16. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 756/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Pangam Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Pangam tehasil- Mathili in the district of Malkangiri | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of road bridge from the proposed quarry may be ascertained from Tahasildar. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Exact distance of road bridge from the proposed quarry may be ascertained from Tahasildar. |
| 17. | 27.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 757/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Maliguda Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Maliguda tehasil- Mathili in the district of Malkangiri | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 18. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 758/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Khairapali Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Khairapali tehasil- Mathili | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | in the district of Malkangiri | | | The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|----------------------------|-------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 19. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 759/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Podaguda Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Podaguda tehasil- Mathili in the district of Malkangiri | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 20. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 760/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Gangarajgum ma Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Gangarajgum ma tehasil-Mathili in the district of Malkangiri | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 21. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 761/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Mecca Sand Bed over an area of 12.35 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Mecca tehasil-Mathili in the district of Malkangiri | Tahasild ar, Mathili | Malkangiri / Mathili | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 22. | 27.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 762/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Guakona Stone Quarry over an area of | Tahasild ar, Kolnara | Rayagada / Kolnara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | Fee is not required | | | 3.00 acres or 1.214 ha. in village Guakona tehasil- Kolnara in the district of Rayagada | | | documents such as Checklist, Form- 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|----------------------------|-----------------------|---|---|
| 23. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 763/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny Fee is not required | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Hazaridang Stone Quarry-VIII over an area of 3.00 acres or 1.214 ha. in village Hazaridang tehasil-Kolnara in the district of Rayagada | Tahasild ar, Kolnara | Rayagada / Kolnara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Clarification on exact distance of all nearest mine within 500 m from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Clarification on exact distance of all nearest mine within 500 m from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar. |
| 24. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 764/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for B. Pankalbadi Stone Quarry over an area of 4.725 acres or 1.912 ha. in village B.Pankalbadi tehasil- Polsara in the district of Ganjam | Tahasild ar, Polsara | Ganjam / Polsara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Clarification on exact distance of nearest mine from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Clarification on exact distance of nearest mine from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar. |
| 25. | 27.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 765/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Budhesuni Stone Quarry over an area of 8.00 acres or 3.237 ha. in | Tahasild ar, Polsara | Ganjam / Polsara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form- | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 26. | 27.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 766/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | village Budhesuni tehasil- Polsara in the district of Ganjam Proposal for Baudipalli Stone Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.856 ha. in village Baudipalli tehasil- Polsara in the district of Ganjam | Tahasild ar, Polsara | Ganjam / Polsara | 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. DLC status of proposed land may be submitted by DFO. Further, the Tahasildar may submit the topomap (around 10Km radius) of the project. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. DLC status of proposed land may be submitted by DFO/Tahasild ar. Further, the Tahasildar may submit the topomap (around 10Km radius) of the project. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|----------------------------|----------------------|--|--|
| 27. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 767/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0ATXDI I6 / 28.10.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Sikuan Sand Quarry over an area of 12.30 acres or 4.977 ha. in village Sikuan tehasil-Khariar in the district of Nuapada | Manoj Kumar Tiwari | Nuapada / Khariar | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 28. | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 768/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Jaring Sand Quarry over an area of 12.30 acres or 4.977 ha. in village Jaring tehasil-Bijepur in the district of Bargarh | Tahasild ar, Bijepur | Bargarh / Bijepur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 29. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 769/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Karle Stone Quarry over an area of 2.88 acres or 1.165 ha. in village Karle tehasil-Bijepur in the district of Bargarh | Tahasild ar, Bijepur | Bargarh / Bijepur | The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 30. | 28.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 770/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Ailpur Sand Quarry over an area of 12.20 acres or 4.937 ha. in village Ailpur tehasil-Bijepur in the district of Bargarh | Tahasild ar, Bijepur | Bargarh / Bijepur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 31. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 771/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kalopala Stone Quarry-2 over an area of 3.17 acres or 1.282 ha. in village Kalopala tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Clarification on exact distance of nearest all mines from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Clarification on exact distance of nearest all mines from proposed quarry along with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar |

| 32. | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 772/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Karchala Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Karchala tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|----------------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 33. | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 773/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Karli Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Karli tehasil-Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Golamu nda | Kalahandi / Golamunda | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 34. | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 774/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Baijalpur Stone Quarry over an area of 6.50 acres or 2.630 ha. in village Baijalpur tehasil-Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Golamu nda | Kalahandi / Golamunda | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 35. | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 775/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bagadunguri Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 36. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 776/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Bagadunguri tehasil- Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi Proposal for Dundelmal Stone Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Dundelmal tehasil- Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The D.F.O may clarify the exact distance from the lease boundary to Karlapat Wildlife Sanctuary. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. The D.F.O may clarify the exact distance from the lease boundary to Karlapat Wildlife Sanctuary. |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|---------------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 37. | 28.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 777/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Atigaon Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Atigaon tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 38. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 778/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Tentulikhunti Stone Quarry over an area of 2.47 acres or 1.00 ha. in village Tentulikhunti tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. As noted above, the concerned D.F.O. may clarify exact distance from the eco-sensitive zone Karlapat wildlife Sanctuary to the said lease Boundary and submit D.L.C. report or the Tahasildar may submit | Send to SEAC for appraisal. D.F.O. may clarify exact distance of the eco-sensitive zone Karlapat wildlife Sanctuary from the said lease Boundary. Tahasildar may submit information as |

| | | | | | | | | | | information as per the new modified checklist. | per the new modified checklist and status of this said plot as per DLC list. |
|-----|----------------|--------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------------|---|---|
| 39. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 779/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Ratanpala Stone Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Ratanpala tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. As noted above, the concerned D.F.O. may clarify exact distance from the eco-sensitive zone Karlapat wildlife Sanctuary to the said lease Boundary and submit D.L.C. report or the Tahasildar may submit information as per the new modified checklist. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. D.F.O. may clarify exact distance of the eco-sensitive zone Karlapat wildlife Sanctuary from the said lease Boundary. Tahasildar may submit information as per the new modified checklist and status of this said plot as per DLC list. |
| 40. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 780/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Dasigaon Sand Quarry-I over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Dasigaon tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 41. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 781/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bandhagaon Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres | Tahasild ar, Golamu nda | Kalahandi / Golamunda | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form- | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 42. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 782/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | or 5.00 ha. in village Bandhagaon tehasil- Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi Proposal for Sargiguda Stone Quarry-2 over an area of 2.89 acres or 1.169 ha. in village Sargiguda tehasil- Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Golamu nda | Kalahandi / Golamunda | 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of nearest mine with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar in regard to cluster or the Tahasildar may submit information as per the new modified checklist. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Exact distance of nearest mine with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar with regard to cluster. Tahasildar may submit information as per the new modified checklist. |
|------------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|----------------------------------|--------------------------|--|--|
| 43. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 783/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Barabesal Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Barabesal tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| <mark>44.</mark> | 28.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 784/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Dasigaon Sand Quarry-2 over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form- | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | village Dasigaon tehasil- Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | | | 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of nearest mine with latitude and longitude may be ascertained from Tahasildar in regard to cluster or the Tahasildar may submit information as per the new modified checklist. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
| 45. | 28.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 785/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chandrasekha rpur Morrum Quarry over an area of 5.10 acres or 2.06 ha. in village Chandrasekha rpur tehasil-Gondia in the district of Dhenkanal | Tahasild ar, Gondia | Dhenkanal / Gondia | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The DFO/ Tahasildar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. The DFO/Tahasild ar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land. |
| 46. | 28.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 786/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kandulguda Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Kandulguda tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 47. | 28.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 787/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chingudisar Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Chingudisar tehasil- | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 48. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 788/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0AUBO ZU9 / 02.11.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi Proposal for Marthapur Sand Quarry-l over an area of 12.10 acres or 4.89 ha. in village Marthapur tehasil-Bhuban in the district of Dhenkanal | Sri Sukuma r Mishra | Dhenkanal / Bhuban | The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|---|------------------------------|--|--|
| 49. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 789/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IKOAUBP AY8 / 02.11.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Nandamunda Stone Quarry-I over an area of 2.97 acres or 1.20 ha. in village Nandamunda tehasil- Laikera in the district of Jharsuguda | Sri Naresh Kumar Sarawgi , (Bajrang bali Crusher s) | Jharsuguda / Laikera | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of other mines located within 500m with latitude and longitude may be submitted from Tahasildar in regard to cluster | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar to clarify the exact distance of nearest mines with latitude & longitude. |
| 50. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 790/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Sindhbhadi Stone Quarry-II over an area of 6.08 acres or 2.46 ha. in village Sindhbhadi tehasil-Bangomunda in the district of Balangir | Tahasild ar, Bangom unda | Balangir / Bangomun da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The latitude longitude of nearest mine submitted by Tahasildar shows that both quarries are coming in cluster. Other existing operating mines within 500 meter may be ascertained from the Tahasidlar to verify the total cluster area and the concerned DFO/Tahasildar may be requested to | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to submit DLC status of the land. The latitude & longitude of nearest mines submitted by Tahasildar indicates that both quarries |

| 51. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 791/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Telsarai Stone Quarry over an area of 12.00 acres or 4.856 ha. in village Telsarai tehasil-Bangomunda in the district of Balangir | Tahasild ar, Bangom unda | Balangir / Bangomun da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental | appear to be coming under cluster. This may please be looked into. Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|---|---|
| 52. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 792/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Sindhbhadi Stone Quarry-lover an area of 6.04 acres or 2.44 ha. in village Sindhbhadi tehasil-Bangomunda in the district of Balangir | Tahasild ar, Bangom unda | Balangir / Bangomun da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The latitude longitude of nearest mine submitted by Tahasildar shows that both quarries are coming in cluster. Other existing operating mines within 500 meter may be ascertained from the Tahasidlar to verify the total cluster area and the concerned DFO /Tahasildar may be requested to submit the DLC status of proposed plots. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to submit DLC status of the land. The latitude & longitude of nearest mines submitted by Tahasildar indicates that both quarries appear to be coming under cluster. This may please be looked into. |
| 53. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 793/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Dumdumi Stone Quarry over an area of 2.50 acres or 1.012 ha. in | Tahasild ar, Titilagar h | Balangir / Titilagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form- | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Meanwhile Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to |

| | | | | | | | village Dumdumi tehasil- Titilagarh in the district of Balangir | | | 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The DFO/Tahasildar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land | submit DLC status of the proposed plots of land. |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|---|---|
| 54. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 794/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Deheli Stone Quarry over an area of 1.50 acres or 0.607 ha. in village Deheli tehasil-Bangomunda in the district of Balangir | Tahasild ar, Bangom unda | Balangir / Bangomun da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The DFO/Tahasildar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Meanwhile Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to submit DLC status of the proposed plots of land. |
| 55. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 795/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Budhipadar Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Budhipadar tehasil-Junagarh in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Junagar h | Kalahandi / Junagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 56. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 796/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chakarapadhi Sand Quarry-2 over an area of 8.42 acres or 3.407 ha. in village Chakarapadhi tehasil- Bonth in the district of Bhadrak | Tahasild ar, Bonth | Bhadrak / Bonth | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. Exact distance of other existing mines within 500m with latitude and longitude may be submitted from Tahasildar in regard to cluster. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 57. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 797/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Ulikupa Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Ulikupa tehasil- Narla in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Narla | Kalahandi / Narla | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|---|----------------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 58. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 798/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chapria Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Chapria tehasil-Golamunda in the district of Kalahandi | Tahasild ar, Golamu nda | Kalahandi / Golamunda | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 59. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 799/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IKOATYE SA0 / 29.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kashibahal Stone Quarry over an area of 3.70 acres or 1.497 ha. in village Kashibahal tehasil-Koksara in the district of Kalahandi | Janarda n Panda | Kalahandi / Koksara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 60. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 800/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Dahal Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Dahal tehasil- | Tahasild ar, Narla | Kalahandi / Narla | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | Narla in the district of Kalahandi | | | The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 61. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 801/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chandotara Sand Quarry over an area of 11.00 acres or 4.451 ha. in village Chandotara tehasil-Bangomunda in the district of Balangir | Tahasild ar, Bangom unda | Balangir / Bangomun da | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 62. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 802/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0AUBFJ E3 / 02.11.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Regeda Stone Quarry over an area of 4.10 acres or 1.659 ha. in village Regeda tehasil-Gunupur in the district of Rayagada | Sri Siba Prasad Gouda | Rayagada / Gunupur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 63. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 803/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Barpali Sand Quarry over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.04 ha at village Barpali Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Subdeg a | Sundargarh / Subdega | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 64. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 804/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kukurdihi Sand Quarry over an area of 3.50 acres or 1.41 ha at village Kukurdihi Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Subdeg a | Sundargarh / Subdega | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of other mines located within 500m with latitude and longitude may be submitted from Tahasildar in regard to cluster | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|--------------------------------|-------------------------|---|---|
| 65. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 805/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bhagapali Sand Quarry over an area of 5.00 acres or 2.02 ha at village Bhagapali Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Subdeg a | Sundargarh / Subdega | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 66. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 806/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Chandrasekha rpur Laterite Quarry-II over an area of 8.0 acres or 3.23 ha. in village Chandrasekha rpur tehasil-Gondia in the district of Dhenkanal | Tahasild ar, Gondia | Dhenkanal / Gondia | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The DFO/Tahasildar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to submit DLC status of the land. |
| 67. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 807/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Ranjagol Black Stone Quarry- Il over an area of 2.70 acres | Tahasild ar, Hindol | Dhenkanal / Hindol | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form- | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar / DFO may be asked to |

| | | | | | | | or 1.09 ha. in village Ranjagol tehasil- Hindol in the district of Dhenkanal | | | 1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The DFO/ Tahasildar may be asked to submit the DLC status of the proposed plots of land & exact distance of other mines located within 500m with latitude and longitude may be submitted from Tahasildar in regard to cluster | submit DLC status of the land and exact distance of nearest mines within 50 meters with latitude and longitude. |
|-----|----------------|---------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|--------------------------------------|------------------------|--|--|
| 68. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 808/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Karanda Black Stone Quarry- 10 over an area of 2.30 acres or 0.93 ha. in village Karanda tehasil- Hindol in the district of Dhenkanal | Tahasild ar, Hindol | Dhenkanal / Hindol | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. Exact distance of other mines located within 500m with latitude and longitude may be submitted from Tahasildar in regard to cluster | Send to SEAC for appraisal. Tahasildar to clarify the exact distance of nearest mines with longitude & latitude. |
| 69. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 809/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Baulasahi Stone Quarry over an area of 2.00 acres or 0.809 ha at village Baulasahi Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Nayagar h | Nayagarh / Nayagarh | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 70. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 810/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2524 698 / 28.10.202 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Gandamer Stone Quarry- Il over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.04 ha at village | Sri Gopama ni Panigra hi | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | 0 of Rs.1000/- | | | Gandamer Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | | | The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|---------------------------------|--------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 71. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 811/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2530 317 / 28.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Balipati Stone Quarry-V over an area of 4.20 acres or 1.69 ha at village Balipati Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Shiekh | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 72. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 812/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Lakhana-III Stone Quarry over an area of 5.20 acres or 2.104 ha at village Lakhana Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Tahasild ar, Komna | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 73. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 813/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. CKO2528 720 / 28.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Balipati Stone Quarry-IV over an area of 5.00 acres or 2.02 ha at village Balipati Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Sri Kanak Kumar Vasani | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 74. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 814/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Bangamunda Stone Quarry over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.046 ha at village Bangamunda Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Tahasild ar, Komna | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 75. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 815/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Balipati Stone Quarry-I over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.046 ha at village Balipati Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Tahasild ar, Komna | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 76. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 816/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IKOATWR XR8 / 28.10.202 0 of Rs.1000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kharabhuin Jungle-I Stone Quarry over an area of 5.00 acres or 2.023 ha at village Kharabhuin Jungle Tahasil Harabhanga in the district of Boudh | Bikash Kumar Agrawal | Boudh / Harabhang a | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 77. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 817/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0ATWW KI1 / 28.10.202 | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Baisipada Stone Quarry over an area of 5.00 acres or 2.023 ha at village | Sajjan Kumar Agrawall a | Boudh / Harabhang a | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | 0 of Rs.1000/- | | | Baisipada Tahasil Harabhanga in the district of Boudh | | | The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 78. | 29.10. 2020 | <u>Manual</u> | SEIAA- 818/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0ARTQ DH4 / 15.09.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Harabhanga Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha at village Harabhanga Tahasil Harabhanga in the district of Boudh | Bikash Kumar Agrawall a | Boudh / Harabhang a | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 79. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 819/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Gilkudar, Sand Quarry over an area of 10.00 acres or 4.04 ha at village Gilkudar Tahasil Subdega in the district of Sundargarh | Tahasild ar, Subdeg a | Sundargarh / Subdega | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 80. | 29.10. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 820/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Balarampalli Morrum Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha. in village Balarampalli tehasil-Khallikote in the district of Ganjam | Tahasild ar, Khallikot e | Ganjam / Khallikote | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 81. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 821/10- 2020 | Bank Transactio n No. IK0ATWO BY3 / 28.10.202 0 of Rs.2000/- | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Sakusinga Sand Quarry over an area of 12.355 acres or 5.00 ha at village Sakusinga Tahasil Harabhanga in the district of Boudh | Bikash Kumar Agrawall a | Boudh / Harabhang a | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------|------------|---|----------------------------------|---------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 82. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 822/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Jakar Stone Quarry over an area of 7.310 acres or 2.958 ha. in village Jakar tehasil-Polsara in the district of Ganjam | Tahasild ar, Polsara | Ganjam / Polsara | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 83. | 29.10. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 823/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Murlibahal Stone Quarry over an area of 2.63 acres or 1.064 ha at village Murlibahal Tahasil Komna in the district of Nuapada | Tahasild ar, Komna | Nuapada / Komna | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 84. | 03.11. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 824/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Tudukuthuba Morrum Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village | Tahasild ar, Nandap ur | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | Tudukuthuba tehasil- Nandapur in the district of Koraput | | | The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | |
|------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|---------------------------------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| 85. | 03.11. 2020 | Manual Manual | SEIAA- 825/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Kulabir Morrum Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Kulabir tehasil-Nandapur in the district of Koraput | Tahasild ar, Nandap ur | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 86. | 03.11. 2020 | <mark>Manual</mark> | SEIAA- 826/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Gollur Morrum Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Gollur tehasil-Nandapur in the district of Koraput | Tahasild ar, Nandap ur | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 87. | 03.11. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 827/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Govindpur Stone Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Govindpur tehasil-Nandapur in the district of Koraput | Tahasild ar, Nandap ur | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| 88. | 03.11. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 828/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Rukuba Morrum Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Rukuba tehasil-Nandapur in the district of Koraput | Tahasild ar, Nandap ur | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
|-----|----------------|--------|---------------------------|--|------------------------|------------|--|---------------------------------|-----------------------|---|-----------------------------|
| 89. | 03.11. 2020 | Manual | SEIAA- 829/10- 2020 | Tahasildar Applicant. Scrutiny fees is not required. | Non- Coal Mining | 1(a) B2 | Proposal for Upper Geruput Stone Quarry over an area of 1.00 acres or 0.404 ha. in village Upper Geruput tehasil-Nandapur in the district of Koraput | <mark>Nandap</mark> | Koraput / Nandapur | This is a category B2 project as the lease area is equal to 5 ha. The PP have submitted the cluster certificate and other required documents such as Checklist, Form-1, PFR, EMP, Approved Mining Plan, DSR and DLC. The lease area is not included forest land. The proposal is complete in all respect with regard environmental setting. | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

3. One no. of EIA /EMP report received online by SEIAA (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

| SI. No | Date of | a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter | Propos al File No. (auto generat ed in MoEF & CC website) | Bank Draft Particulars (Scrutiny fees) | File no. assign ed by SEIAA | Categ ory of the propo sal | Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for | Name of the proposal | Name of the proje ct prop onent along with conta ct detail s | Distric t / Tahasi I | Gist of appraisal report / Communica tion received from SEAC /Present Status | Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post) |
|-----------|----------|---|---|---|---|--|---|---|--|-------------------------------|--|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 |
| 1. | 01.10.20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-04.11.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND/570 93/2020 | Scrutiny fees Iready paid by PP | SEIAA File no. yet to be assign ed | Industr y-I | 3(a) B-1 | EC for existing Sponge Iron plant of 100 TPD (2 X 50 TPD) sponge iron production along with 23 TPD Dolchar and 3 TPD ESP dust, with proposed change in product mix i.e. 64 TPD reduced Magnetite iron ore and 107 TPD reduced Manganese ore (along with dolchar) and 3 TPD ESP dust from the same kilns within the existing facility by change in raw material mix from iron ore to low grade Mn Ore associated with iron ore (25-30% Fe & 25-30% Mn) for M/s. Sumrit Metaliks Pvt. Ltd. at village Soyabali, Dist Keonjhar | M/s. Sumr it Metal iks Pvt. Ltd | Keonjh ar | SEIAA has issued ToR vide letter no. 8994 dated 18.09.2020. Now the PP has submitted the final EIA & EMP report for consideration of EC. | Send to SEAC along with EIA/EMP report for appraisal. |

4. Other proposals received online by SEIAA (Extension of validity of EC) (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

| SI. No. | Date of online receipt of the proposa I | a) Date of sending E-mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter | Propo sal File No. (auto gener ated in MoEF & CC websit e) | File no. assigne d by SEIAA | Categ ory of the propo sal | Proj ect / Activ ity appli ed for | Name of the proposal | Name of the projec t propo nent along with conta ct details | Distric t / Tahasi I | Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status | Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicate d to concerned quarters by post) |
|------------|---|---|--|--------------------------------------|--|---|---|---|-------------------------------|---|--|
| 1. | 2 21.07.20 20 | 3 EDS-Nil/ HC-04.08.2020 05.08.2020 | 4 SIA/O R/MIN/ 16424 | SEIAA File no. yet to be | 6 Non- Coal Mining | 7 1(a) B-1 | Production of Graphite Ore 83000 TPA at Birida Graphite Mine (lease | 9 Sibana nda Pradh | Rayag ada | The PP has submitted the proposal for extension for validity of EC upto the lease period. The lease period of the | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| | | 21.10.2020 clarification letter received | 8/2020 | assigned | | | area-45.753 Ha) along with pit head Graphite beneficiation plant (83000 TPA throughput) Village-Birida, Tehsil- Rayagada Sadar, Dist-Rayagada (EC was granted by SEIAA vide letter no:951/SEIAA dt.05.06.2014 for a period of 5 years and the deemed lease period of the mine is 50 years (upto 25.12.2055) | an | | mine is 50 years. The proposal was placed in the 36th meeting of SEIAA and was decided that we have to ascertain the veracity of the claim of the applicant that he is the lessee for this mine even beyond the expiry of the lease period of 20years. Please write the letter to the Director of Mines seeking the clarification. Now the Directorate of Mines has submitted the clarification letter vide his letter no. 7433 /DM dtd. 21.10.2020 for consideration. | |

5. Proceeding of SEAC meeting held on 12.08.2020 forwarded through online.

| SI. No. | Date of online receipt of the proposa I | a) Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter | Propo sal File No. (auto gener ated in MoEF & CC websit e) | Categ ory of the propo sal | Proj | Name of the proposal | Name of the project propone nt along with contact details | Distric t / Tahasi I | Date of Send to SEAC | Gist of appraisal report / Communication received from SEAC / Present Status | Observations / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communicated to concerned quarters by post) |
|------------|--|--|--|--|-------|------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 |
| 1. | 20.12.20 | Nil | 13256 | Buildin | 8(a)- | EC of proposed | M/s Zish | Khord | 7767 / | The proposal was placed in the 32 nd | |
| | 19 | 20.12.2019 | 8/14- | g & | B2 | "Nilamadhav | SPV Pvt | ha | 27.01.2020 | meeting of SEIAA and was decided | |
| | | 21.12.2019 | MIS/1 | Constr | | Awas yojana an | Ltd.; Mr. | | | that we may address a letter to BDA | |
| | | | 2-2019 | uction | | in-situ slum | Tapan | | | informing them of the standard | |
| | | | | | | redevelopment | Kumar | | | conditions stipulated by MoEF for | |
| | | | | | | project on Public Private | Mohanty, Director | | | such projects, and also the undertaking proposed by SEAC in | |
| | | | | | | Partnership | Director | | | regard to disposal of waste water. EC | |
| | | | | | | (PPP) model at | | | | will be contingent upon their agreeing | |
| | | | | | | Chandrasekhar | | | | to abide by these stipulations. | |
| | | | | | | pur, | | | | ., | |
| | | | | | | Bhubaneswar, | | | | Now the BDA has submitted a | |
| | | | | | | Dist- Khordha, | | | | clarification to the query raised by | |
| | | | | | | over an area of | | | | SEIAA. | |
| | | | | | | 5.317 acres with | | | | The proposal is put up for | |
| | | | | | | built up area of | | | | consideration of EC. | |
| | | | | | | 40723.29 Sqmt. | | | | | |

Decision of SEIAA: The SEIAA vide letter no. 9014 dated 24.09.2020 have decided that grant of EC for the project will be contingent upon the project proponent agreeing to abide the stipulation mentioned therein.

- 1. Installation of Sewage Treatment Plant with capacity to treat 100% waste water to be generated; and provision of recycling part of the treated waste water within the project premises in works like flushing, washing, gardening & lawn maintenance, etc.
- 2. The operation of JICA sewage line to which the surplus treated waste water of the project is proposed to be released has to be synchronized with the proposed building project becoming ready for operation, and in case of delay in the JICA project, the operation of proposed building project shall not be allowed.
- 3. The project proponent shall pay attention to augmenting the green space and parking space to the maximum extent possible.

The BDA vide letter no. 18520 dated 06.11.2020 has submitted the compliance to the above stipulations and have furnished the required undertaking for linking the sewerage output of the Housing Complex Project to JICA Sewerage line and for treatment of sewerage in STP thereon. In view of this, EC may be granted with conditions recommended by SEAC.

6. Fifteen nos. of New B1 category projects received online by SEIAA (Scrutiny prior to sending to SEAC).

| SI. No. | Date of online receipt of the proposa | a) Date of sending E- mail to PP for seeking additional information, if any after preliminary scrutiny by MS/ Env. Engr. / b) Date of asking for submission of hard copy of the proposal / c) Date of receipt of hard copy of the proposal for TOR / for EC. d)Date of dispatch of acceptance letter | Propos al File No. (auto generat ed in MoEF & CC website) | Bank Draft Particulars (Scrutiny fees) | File no. assigned by SEIAA | Cate gory of the prop osal | Project / Activity applied for | Name of the proposal | Name of the project propone nt along with contact details | District / Tahasil | Gist of apprai sal report / Comm unicati on receive d from SEAC /Prese nt Status | Observati ons / Minutes of SEIAA meeting (To be uploaded to relevant website of MoEF & CC, and communic ated to concerned quarters by post) |
|------------|---------------------------------------|--|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|-----------------------|--|---|
| 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 |
| 1. | 11.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND2/15 3218/20 20 | Bank Transaction No. CKO2404358 / 27.10.2020 of Rs.500000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-2 | 1(b) Categor y B-2 | Oil & Gas Exploratory Block MN-ONHP-2018/1 | Oil India Limited KGB | Khordha | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 2. | 11.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND2/15 4424/20 20 | Bank Transaction No. CKO2404585 / 27.10.2020 of Rs.500000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-2 | 1(b) Categor y B-2 | Oil and Gas Exploratory Block Name:MN-ONHP- 2018/2 | Oil India Limited KGB | Puri | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 3. | 11.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND2/14 2982/20 20 | Bank Transaction No. CKO2405016 / 27.10.2020 of Rs.500000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-2 | 1(b) Categor y B-2 | Oil & Gas Exploration Block No MN-ONHP- 2018/3 | Oil India Limited KGB | Balasore | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 4. | 11.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND2/15 3217/20 20 | Bank Transaction No. CKO1915563 / 21.10.2020 of Rs.500000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-2 | 1(b) Categor y B-2 | Oil & Gas Exploratory Block MN-ONHP-2018/5 | Oil India Limited KGB | Kendrapa ra | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 5. | 11.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/ HC-14.09.2020 04.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND2/15 6736/20 20 | Bank Transaction No. CKO2405227 / 27.10.2020 of Rs.500000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-2 | 1(b) Categor y B-2 | Oil & Gas Exploratory Block Project MN-ONHP- 2018/4 | Oil India Limited KGB | Keonjhar | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 6. | 18.09.20 20 | EDS-Nil/HC- 04.11.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND/567 33/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 79562652 / 05.11.2020 of Rs.100000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-I | 2b Mineral Bonificat ion | Chrome Ore Beneficiation Unit of throughput capacity 18,500 TPA over an area of 2.54 Acre at Village: -Byree, Po:Byree, Dist:Jajpur | M/s A3 Minerals and Export Pvt Ltd, Sri. | Jajpur | | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | | | Akshaya Kumar Samal, Proprietor | | |
|-----|-----------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|--|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|--|-----------|-----------------------------------|
| 7. | 18/09/20 20, | NIL 24/10/ 2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ IND/567 28/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 54173779 / 05.11.2020 of Rs. 100000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Indus try-I | 2b Mineral Bonificat ion | Additional installation of Chrome Ore Beneficiation Unit of throughput capacity 18,500 TPA within the existing campus of M/s Shree Monolithic Pvt. Ltd. over an area of 7.76 Acre or 3.14 Ha. in Plot No. 30/301, at Village: Jaminibandha, P.O: Bhandaripokhari, District:Bhadrak, Odisha-756120 | M/s Shree Monolithic Pvt. Ltd. | Bhadrak | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 8. | 18/09/20 20 | NIL 26/10/2020 05.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/567 37/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 52283905 / 17.09.2020 of Rs.2000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Burjango Sand Quarry over an area 9.227Ha. or 22.80 Ac in Village- Burjango, Tahasil- Rayagada, District- Gajapati, State - Odisha | Smt. Anita Mahakud o | Gajapati | Issue of standard ToR. |
| 9. | 05/10/20 20, | NIL 26.10.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/572 33/2020 | Bank Transaction No. IK0AOBMRI6 / 05.06.2020 of Rs.2000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Bipulingi Stone Quarry, Production of 20070 Cum/Year Of Stone Over An Area Of 8.097 Ha | G. Gayatri Reddy W/o-G. Bhaskar Reddy, | Ganjam | Issue standard ToR. |
| 10. | 13.10. 2020, | NIL 26.10.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/573 72/2020 | Bank Transaction No. IK0AUHWYH6 / 09.11.2020 of Rs.100000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Khemabeda Decorative Stone M.L. 56 (Dolerite/black granite) Mines deposit over an area of 8.353 hectares/20.64 Acres located in Village Khemabeda no.200, Tahasil: Boipariguda, District: Koraput, Odisha. | Devara Latha Designati on Lessee | Koraput | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 11. | 19.10.20 20 | NIL 26.10.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/575 90/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 06112009000373 0 / 05.11.2020 of Rs.100000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Chandanpur Decorative Stone (Granite Gneiss) Mines deposit over an area of 9.696 hectares located in village Chandanpur, Tahasil: Lanjigarh, District: | Sri Ajay Agarwal, Proprietor : Jay Minerals, | Kalahandi | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |

| | | | | | | | | Kalahandi, Odisha. (Cluster Approch with cluster area 13.298 Ha) | | | |
|-----|----------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|--|---------------------------|-------------------------|--|--|-----------|-----------------------------------|
| 12. | 20 Oct 2020 | NIL 26 Oct 2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/576 05/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 05102009000167 5 / 03.10.2020 of Rs.100000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Chandanpur Decorative Stone (Granite Gneiss) Mines deposit over an area of 3.602 hectares located in village Chandanpur, Tahasil: Lanjigarh, district: Kalahandi, Odisha. (Cluster Approch, Cluster Area 13.298 Ha | Sri Ajay Agarwal, Proprietor : Jay Minerals, | Kalahandi | Send to SEAC for appraisal. |
| 13. | 23.1020 | NIL 26.102020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/577 19/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 50988493 / 10.08.2020 of Rs.2000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Chasanimakhandi Sand Quarry, Plot No: 1535, 1427 At: Chasanimakhandi, Tahasil: Digapahandi, Dist: Ganjam of M/s. Premex | M/s. Premex, Prava Ranjan Mishra, | Ganjam | Issue standard ToR. |
| 14. | 23.10.20 | NIL 26.10.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/577 27/2020 | Bank Transaction No. 48869263 / 28.05.2020 of Rs.2000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Damodarpur Sand Quarry, Plot No: 263, At: Damodarpur, Tahasil: Ganjam of M/S. Premex Over an Area 5.058 Ha | M/s. Premex, Prava Ranjan Mishra, | Ganjam | Issue standard ToR. |
| 15. | 19.09.20 20 | NIL 26.10.2020 09.11.2020 | SIA/OR/ MIN/567 89/2020 | Bank Transaction No. IK0AUGBAT8 / 06.11.2020 of Rs.2000/- | SEIAA File no. yet to be assigned | Non Coal Minin g | 1(a) Categor y-B1 | Bauriakan Sand Bed mine on river Bauriakan over an area of 9.55Ha/23.60Acre in village Lataharan, under Kakatpur Tahasil of Puri District, Odisha. | Name Mrs Sakuntala Kabu | Puri | Issue standard ToR. |

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairman.

(Shri Suresh Pant) Member Secretary, SEIAA (Dr. S. P. Das) Member, SEIAA (Shri S.C. Mohanty) Chairman, SEIAA